
1


From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 9:03 AM


To: Harrison, Katrina


Cc: Affonso, Jana


Subject: Re: Interrelated and Interdependent Effects


Attachments: 20140523 40 YR El Dorado ID 17,000 AF_IF ltr .pdf


See attached for the concurrence letter for the long-term EID contract


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Wed, Jul 19, 2017 at 1:33 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:


Hi Jana -

I like that idea.


Long-term water service contracts are between Reclamation and water contractors. So we have contracts


between us and all of our ~200 plus water contractors that dictate how they get CVP supplies.


Yes, we do NEPA before signing water contracts. Here is an example NEPA


document: https://www.usbr.gov/mp/nepa/nepa_projdetails.cfm?Project_ID=26.


Here is a list of all of our water contractors:


https://www.usbr.gov/mp/cvp-water/docs/latest-water-contractors.pdf


Here are some example long-term water contracts:


https://www.usbr.gov/mp/cvpia/3404c/lt_contracts/2005_exec_cts_water_serv/05_watersvc_el_dorado_id.pdf


https://www.usbr.gov/mp/cvpia/3404c/lt_contracts/2013_foc/SacramentoMunicipalUtilityDistrict_LTRC_14-

06-200-5198A-LTR1_DraftContract_10.19.2012.pdf


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
https://www.usbr.gov/mp/nepa/nepa_projdetails.cfm?Project_ID=26
https://www.usbr.gov/mp/cvp-water/docs/latest-water-contractors.pdf
https://www.usbr.gov/mp/cvpia/3404c/lt_contracts/2005_exec_cts_water_serv/05_watersvc_el_dorado_id.pdf
https://www.usbr.gov/mp/cvpia/3404c/lt_contracts/2013_foc/SacramentoMunicipalUtilityDistrict_LTRC_14-06-200-5198A-LTR1_DraftContract_10.19.2012.pdf
https://www.usbr.gov/mp/cvpia/3404c/lt_contracts/2013_foc/SacramentoMunicipalUtilityDistrict_LTRC_14-06-200-5198A-LTR1_DraftContract_10.19.2012.pdf
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Thanks,


Katrina


On Wed, Jul 19, 2017 at 1:24 PM, Affonso, Jana <jana_affonso@fws.gov> wrote:


I'll make sure I have my coffee before I get to work tomorrow morning. In the meantime, I think I

need a tutorial on long-term water service contracts. is this a contract between Reclamation and a

water user? Does Reclamation do NEPA on these? is there other environmental documentation that

informs the terms of the contract? So many questions....


Also, I vaguely remember that when we discussed this last, I thought we should run this by

solicitors. Perhaps we can come up with a joint position and then run it by legal? Just a thought.


On Wed, Jul 19, 2017 at 1:09 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:


Hi Jana -

We have two questions.


1) Is signing long-term water service contracts an interrelated and interdependent effect to the operation of


the CVP and SWP?


2) Is operation of the CVP and SWP an interrelated and interdependent effect to signing long-term water


service contracts?


Thanks,


Katrina


On Wed, Jul 19, 2017 at 12:44 PM, Affonso, Jana <jana_affonso@fws.gov> wrote:


I can do tomorrow at 8:15. I can also do this afternoon anytime except 2:30-3.


I'll need a refresher on what the issue was. I vaguely remember discussing this, but this issue

always gets my brain wrapped up in knots.


On Wed, Jul 19, 2017 at 11:26 AM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:


I can do tomorrow before 9 am.


Katrina


On Wed, Jul 19, 2017 at 11:16 AM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


How about tomorrow:


7:30-9:30 a.m.


11:15 a.m.-1 p.m.


Sent from my iPhone


On Jul 19, 2017, at 10:56 AM, Katrina Harrison <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:
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Works for me! I think Jana might be in meetings all day today.


Katrina


On Jul 19, 2017, at 10:41 AM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


wrote:


11:30 a.m.?


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Wed, Jul 19, 2017 at 10:32 AM, Harrison, Katrina


<kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:


Thanks Garwin. I'm free anytime except 2-4pm.


Katrina


On Wed, Jul 19, 2017 at 10:27 AM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


<garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


To get us started, see pages 4-26 and 4-27 in the joint consultation


handbook at https://www.fws.gov/endangered/esa-

library/pdf/esa_section7_handbook.pdf


I think it would be helpful for us to get on a call together. What are your


availabilities for one today?


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
https://www.fws.gov/endangered/esa-library/pdf/esa_section7_handbook.pdf
https://www.fws.gov/endangered/esa-library/pdf/esa_section7_handbook.pdf
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California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Wed, Jul 19, 2017 at 10:17 AM, Harrison, Katrina


<kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:


Hi Jana, Garwin -

I wanted to follow up on the discussion we had at the July 5 Core Team


meeting regarding interrelated and interdependent effects to make sure


that I understood your thoughts. Can you each give me a call when you


have a chance?


Thanks,


Katrina Harrison

(916) 414-2425


--

Katrina Harrison

(916) 414-2425


--

Katrina Harrison

(916) 414-2425


--

Katrina Harrison

(916) 414-2425


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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--

Katrina Harrison

(916) 414-2425



